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THe ASSOCIATED BROADCASTERS, INC.

140 JESSIE STREET » Palace Hotel Building » GArfield 4700 » SAN FRANCISCO

March 23, 1939

Mr. Kermit Geary
RF.De # 2,
Walnutporst
Jennsyivania

Dear [r. Ue&ary:

Tnis wili verify your very accurate reyrort on the re-
ception of KSFC. This is one of the finest and most con-
cise rercrts we have ever received from the East coast
and I wish tc take this opportunity to thank you for it.

XS0 is the Celnumbia outlet in San Francisco and at the
time of your recertion was using one kilowatt, although
during the day time we operate on five kilowatts. The
transmitter is a Western Eleciric &55x-1, operating into
a 350 foot tower.

Very truly yours,

Rhowsand

R. V. Howard
Chief Engineer
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AFFILIATED WITH THE COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM




